CITY OF BLUE RIDGE
REGULAR SESSION AGENDA
August 1, 2017, 7:00 P.M.
Blue Ridge Community Center
200 W. Tilton Street

THE BLUE RIDGE CITY COUNCIL WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION AT
7:00 P.M. ON TUESDAY, AUGUST 1, 2017, AT THE BLUE RIDGE
COMMUNITY CENTER, LOCATED AT 200 W. TILTON, BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS
WITH THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FOR CONSIDERATION
AND/OR ACTION.

. Call to order.
. Roll call.

. Consent Agenda (All matters listed under the Consent Agenda for discussion and possible

actions are considered to be routine by the City Council and require little or no deliberation.

There will not be a separate discussion of these items and the Consent Agenda items will be

enacted by one vote. If a Council Member expresses a desire to discuss a matter listed on the

Consent Agenda, the item will be considered separately).

a) Discuss, approve or disapprove the minutes from Special Session held on
July 11, 2017;

b) Public Works Update;

c) City Administration Update;

d) City Financial Report;

e) Fire Department Report; and

f) Collin County Calls for Service.

. Consider, discuss and act upon Christina Porath being a member of the Blue
Ridge Economic Development Corporation Board.

. Consider, discuss and act upon additions to the Blue Ridge Community
Development Corporation Board to include: Vickey Atteberry, Elkin Thrasher
and Dina Brown.

. Consider, discuss and act upon appointing Terry Douglas to serve as the Blue
Ridge Municipal Court Judge through Resolution # R-2017-0801-002.

. Consider, discuss and act upon Resolution #R-2017-0801-003 hiring legal
council to negotiate and direct necessary litigation for an application by Texas
New Mexico Power for adjust their Energy Efficiency Cost Recovery Factor

Consider, discuss and act upon a Resolution #R-2017-0801-001 for COBRA
Continuation of Coverage through TML MultiState Intergovernmental Employee
Benefits Pool.



9. Consider, discuss and act upon Resolution # R-2017-0801-004 adopting an
Investment Policy for the City of Blue Ridge.

10. Consider, discuss and act upon Resolution # R-2017-0801-005 declaring
specified property as surplus and authorize the sale of said property.

11. Public Hearing to consider and/or act upon a request to rezone 200 W. FM
545, legally known as Blue Ridge Original Donation, Lot 33, from Non Taxable
Entities (N1) to Commercial Core Business (B1).

12. Public Hearing to consider and/or act upon a request to rezone 204 W FM 545,
legally known as Blue Ridge Original Donation, Lot 34c, from Residential (R1)
to Commercial Core Business (B1).

13. Consider, discuss and act upon a potential variance request for a four-plex to
be placed at 234 Pritchard Street prior to re-platting process. The property had
previously been approved for a duplex.

14. Consider, discuss and act upon a variance of a storage container located at
101 Pruitt Street.

15. Consider, discuss and act upon a contract with Collin County Sheriff's Office
for an officer and vehicle. Sheriff Skinner will be present for discussion.

16. Budget Workshop for Fiscal Year 2017-2018.

17.Citizen Participation - The public is invited to address the City Council on any topic.
However, the City Council is unable to discuss or take action on any topic not listed on this
agenda. There is a time limit for each speaker of three (3) minutes. Prior to the meeting,
persons wishing to address the City Council must sign in with the City Secretary or designee
prior to the meeting. When called upon, the person should state his or her name and address
for the record, and if speaking for an organization or other group, identify the group
represented. All remarks are to be addressed to the City Council as a whole and not to
individual members. The presiding officer shall determine whether, or in what manner, if any
response will be provided.

18. Adjournment.

Certified this the 28th day of July, 2017.
-
Hkufﬁ)uj N Sl am

Rhonda Williams
Mayor, City of Blue Ridge

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time
during the course of this meeting to discuss any matlers listed on the agenda, as
authorized by the Texas Government Code including, Sections: 551.071 (Consultation
with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 5561.073 (Deliberations
about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations



about Security Devices), 551.087 (Economic Development), 418.183 (Deliberations
about Homeland Securily Issues) and as authorized by the Texas Tax Code including,
but not limited to, Section 321.3022 ( Sales Tax Information)

This facility is wheelchair accessible. Request for accommodations or sign

interpretative services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact
the city secretary’s office at 972-752-5791 for further information.

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this notice was posted in the
regular posting place of the City Hall building for Blue Ridge, Texas, in a place
and manner convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all
times, and said Notice was posted July 28, 2017 by 5:00P.M. and remained so
posted continuously at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said
meeting.

Edie Sims, City Secretary




CITY OF BLUE RIDGE
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
July 11, 2017

THE BLUE RIDGE CITY COUNCIL MET IN SPECIAL SESSION AT 7:00 P.M. ON TUESDAY,
JULY 11, 2017 AT THE BLUE RIDGE COMMUNITY CENTER LOCATED AT 200 W. TILTON,
BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS 75424 AT 7:00 P.M. WITH THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ON THE AGENDA
FOR CONSIDERATION AND/OR ACTION.

i
2

Mayor Williams called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Roll was called with the following members present, Mayor Rhonda Williams, Christina
Porath, Amber Wood, Gerald Young and Allen Cunnyngham. Kevin Bell was absent.

Introduction of USDA Rural Development staff.
Angela Richardson came before Council introducing herself and funding
opportunities available through USDA Rural Development.

Consent Agenda: a) Discuss, approve or disapprove the minutes from Regular Session
held on June 6, 2017 and minutes from the Special Session held on June 27, 2017; b)
Public Works Update; ¢) City Administration Update; d) City Financial Report; e) Fire
Department Report; and f) Collin County Calls for Service.

Each Council person was asked their choice of candidates to request an
interview on July 11th. With candidates chosen, Christina Porath motioned to request
Law Offices of Julian Grant; Messer, Rockefeller, Fort; and Brandon Shelby to return on
July 11th for interviews with Gerald Young seconding the motion. Motion carried
unanimously.

EXECUTIVE : SESSION: . Deliberation reqarding the appointment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal of public officer or employee: Cily Attorney,
City Engineer and City Auditor per §551.074.

Council went into Executive Session at 7:16pm.

RECONVENE INTO OPEN.SESSION: To consider action, if any, on malters discussed
in Executive Session. :

Council Reconvened into Open Session at 9:38pm. Christina Porath motioned to
appoint Robert Lake with Rutherford, Taylor and Company as the City Auditor; to
appoint KSA as the City Engineer; and Messer, Rockefeller, Fort as the City Attorney
with Amber Woods seconding the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Consider and/or act upon a Resolution designating the Mayor's spending limitations from
July 2017 - May 2018.

A Resolution was presented to the Council designating the Mayor's spending
limitation set at $2,000 per incident. Christina Porath motioned to approve the
Resolution as presented with Amber Wood seconding the motion. Motion carried
unanimously.

Consider and/or act upon content of the City's

Christina Porath motioned to approve Mr. Story's resignation from the 4A
Economic Development Corporation Board with Amber Wood seconding the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

Page 1 of 2



9. Consider and/or act upon concreting approximately 1,200 square feet to replace asphalt
on Ridgeway at the intersection of Ridgeway and North Business Highway 78.

Council requested clarification of Shane Evan's estimate to confirm the depth,
size of rebar, center cut, etc. This will allow equal comparison of other bids. Christina
Porath motioned to table this item until received clarification with Amber Wood
seconding the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

10. Citizen Participation. No one was present for Citizen Participation.

1t Adjournment. Christina Porath motioned to adjourn with Amber Wood seconding the
motion. Council concluded their meeting at 7:19pm.

APPROVED: ATTEST:

Rhonda Williams, Mayor Edie Sims, City Secretary

Page 2 of 2



PUBLIC WORKS UPDATE Jul-17

Road Work:
High Ridge
Pruitt
Scott
Ridgeway at Business 78

Sewer Plant:
All pumps at Sewer Plant are currently working properly
Extra pumps have been returned to Barco
New panel for wet well pumps is being made ($2,000)

Water:
Water leak repaired on Harmon Circle (July 9th)
Completed 4 water taps



MaN umoq ubig doig jenid/uowiieH LCly LL/L2/90

MaN Bunjes| upAH aJi4 UOWIEH L1 9CLy LL/EZ/90

Buipusd Buyes| upAH aii4 1D epusig gLl aukemg zzlv L1/61790

MSN I8N s,uyor Ajig enopy SvS N4 M SOV S601 L1/22/S0

MaN uleiy S 0Z€ 03 Yojip ues|p UeiN S 20¢€ 760¥ 21/22/S0

Buipuad L1iSZ/L @181dwoD ¥ VM sde | Jemag/isien S¥S N4 M OLE c80¥ L1/%0/S0

Bulpuad LLIEV/L @181dwoD YL VM sde | Jamag/isiep) PJEeYdIld Z€2 L80¥  LL/POISO

Buipuay LLIELIL @191dwo) ¥J LV sde| Jamag isiep pJieyoiid 0ge 080% L1/¥0/S0

MaN dn Buiddois si UaA|no yJom yolQ 4ainyo N 80¢ 6S0¥ L1/S2/%0

MaN sadid a)ym gz aaowal 3 3Iom yoyg ureiN S ¥0v 8¥0v LUELIYO

M3N Buiyes| upAH aJi4 desH Geor LL/p0Iv0

—bupusd  ssaifiguo Bupiem zy/czpz uanng ooeiday iajeg ol ——Pedg—926e—2t/9L/L0
SNLV1S S310ON ss3yaav NOS¥3d 3DIA¥3S o/m 3lva

siapaoyJom Suipuad



L10g/Le/L e8| Jajem 1o} »28yd GPS W4 M\ 0CS| GSLy | /LL0Z/.Z/L
Saul Jamag/ieiep) e GPS Wd M\ 002| ¥SL¥ | LLOC/L2/L
d\Vvdg 88S-4ea J8le\\ ebpuybiH| ¢€Sly | LL0Z/.2/L
L102/i2]L 9]0} yses} g3OVvINY(Q soe|day GG INd M SOL| 2ZGLy | L1L02/42/L
L10¢2//2/L (9103 yseJy | JaAljep pesl Ja}aw) IN0-SA0Y\/Ul-BAO|N Henid LOL| LSL¥y | LLOT/ST/L
LL0civelL ual 0} 1 ON Paploap ‘sajo] dn Yoid ‘Jeiem Jo-Inysg g8LSNgNELZl 0SLy | LLOE/vPC/L
L10¢2/82/L unJ yseJj ayj Jaye /1/9g// 210} ysey dn 3oid 8/sng S 0ct| 6v¥ly |LL0OZ/LT/L
L1L0c/LelL 8]0} YseJ} |euocilippe Jenljla(d g/sngNe¢glel 8vly |LLOZ/LZ/L
L102/12/L Ul-aA0|N gLsngNEle| Lvly | LLOZC/LC/IL
L10Z/L2IL $aUlT Jamag/ialep\ e doyebpry 6Lz| 9viv |ZL0z/LT/L
L10Z/.2/L L1//2/2 810] ysel] dn Yoid @ L1/02/L 810) Ysed] Jaaljeg pleyolld 3 LLZ| Svly | LL02/0C/L
2102/02/L sb6a usyios 81| s|lBWS JajeN uowlieH goL| ¥rkivy | LL02/0T/L
LLOT/LLIL (8101 yseJ} anes| Ajuo peal 18)8Wl) JN0-3A0N/UI-BA0N MOLION S 00| Eevly |[LLOC/LLIL
LL0cC/vLiL (®101 | JonI|p 3 pESI JajaW) JN0-SA0 /UI-BAON 8/ snd N 902| evly | ZL0C/vL/L
LL0Z/LVZ/L 0zZ/. ®0] ysel] dn oid ¥ ¢L//L 8J0]1 ysed] Jaaljeg P0G HO GBLLL| L¥LP [LLOZ/VLIL
LLOC/ELIL 8jo] ysed] Janijeg 30O coL| OFlL¥ |[ZLOcC/EL/L
LLOCILIL (8101 UseJ) anes| Ajuo peal I181aW) INO-8A0N/UI-BAON doebpiy LLZ| BELY LLOZ/LLIL
LLOZ/V /L 90IAI8g dwis} uo-uin | SUUM M L0G| S8ELy | LLOZ/LLIL
L1L0e/LLIL 8JINIBS pusdsng pieydlid 3 LLe| LELy | LLOc/LL/L
LL0g/ZL/L ZL/L 110 PIOH (8101 | Jan|ap @ peal JajaW) IN0-SA0 /Ul-SA0N wwe30¢e| 9¢ly | LLOZ/0OL/L
LL0C/0L/L (9101 | JoAIOP @ pES Jalaw) IN0-SA0 /UI-SAON 8.sngsclel Sely |[ZLOC/OL/L
LL0Z/LIL (9101 | JaAl|Sp @ peaJ J3}aW) IN0-8A0N /Ul-BA0N 8.SNg N Q0ZL| vElLy | L10Z/9/L
21/52/L ®91dwo) ¥IIYM sde| Jemeg/islep) Yya.nyd N #0L| €El¥ L1L0C/E/L
sde| Jamag/iaiepN gLsSNg S ZLEl ¢CElvy L10¢/E/L
L102/E/L JaumQ doud Jelei yoolun 82sng N 90¢| LEly 210¢/E/L
d31374IN02D S310ON ss3yaav O/IM alva

SI3PIOMIOM LTOZ AInr




7/28/2017 Home | The First National Bank of Trenlon

N
b

Favorite Accounts
Account Nickname Current Available
4A INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT (8102) 38,238.11 38,148,98
4B COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT (8151) 126,513.66 126,513.66
RESERVE REVENUE ACCOUNT (8821) 15,481.53 15,481.53
LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER FUND (X3912) 5,933.97 5,933.97
ROAD CONSTRUCTION (X8937) .00 .00
GENERAL TAX (XX0145) 205,415.94 209,508.45
REVENUE (XX0152) 39,697.01 42,338.63
DEPOSIT (XX0202) 51,027.79 51,027.79
INTEREST & SINKING BOND (XX0864) .00 .00
GENERAL PAYROLL ACCT (XX1430) .00 .00
REVENUE PAYROLL ACCT (XX1448) .00 .00
USDA (XXX0479) 24,230.68 24,230.68
ENCUMBERED REV (XX1279) 23,680.91 23,686.32

- Show favorite accounts only -

https:/iweb10.secureinternetbank.com/EBC_EBC1961/Overview?STU=6080ceed2593468aba2611ab77b3d1d0 n



2:50 PM City of Blue Ridge General Fund

07/28/17 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Basis July 1 - 28, 2017
Jul 1 -28,17 Oct 1, '16 - Jul 28, 17
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4515 - Copies & Faxes 7.50 311.50
4521 - Open Records 0.00 1.70
4522 - Notary 0.00 166.75
4525 - Franchise Tax Income 51.02 17,878.46
4570 - Permit & Inspection Fees 3,572.38 5.183.77
4580 - Sales Tax Income 13;123.72 71,413.88
4600 - Property Tax Income 1,062.07 181.852.77
4899 - Misc Income 0.00 4,254.33
Total Income 17,816.69 281,063.16
Expense
5100 - Advertising 0.00 100.00
5110 - Ambulance Service 0.00 9,023.85
5130 - Animal Control Services 2,750.00 11,000.00
5140 - Bank Fees 0.00 221.50
5160 - Contract Labor
5161 - Code Enforcement 21070 2,212 .80
5160 - Contract Labor - Other 160.00 7.,962.64
Total 5160 - Contract Labor 370.70 10,175.44
5170 - Copies 0.00 302.50
5180 - Council & Mayor Expense 17.97 175.29
5210 - Election Expense 0.00 75.00
5230 - Fuel Expense - General 670.24 7,985.33
5236 - Court Expense 170.00 390.11
5250 - Inspection Expense 163.84 1,190.44
5260 - Insurance -Liab/Comp/Prop 5,787.25 16.957.50
5270 - Janitorial General 60.33 604.85
5300 - Legal & Professional Fees
5301 - Legal Notices/Publications 317.50 450.00
5300 - Legal & Professional Fees - Other 529.30 15,080.15
Total 5300 - Legal & Professional Fees 846.80 15.530.15
5310 - Maint. & Repair Equipment 783.41 818.37
5325 - Miscellaneous Expense 100.46 4,795.96
5330 - Mowing Expense 306.83 2,531.90
5340 - Office Supplies
5341 - Office Equipment 395.84 3,432.05
5342 - Office Expense - Cty & P. Works 92.28 92.28
5340 - Office Supplies - Other 26.08 ] 2,968.18
Total 5340 - Office Supplies 514.20 6,492.51
5350 - Parts & Equipment Expense 503.16 2,327.27
5361 - Property Tax Expense 0.00 1,279.50
5370 - Payroll Expenses
5372 - Health Insurance - TML
5372.0 - Health Insurance - Company 40.00 133.13
5372 - Health Insurance - TML - Other 1,150.08 3,832.23
Total 5372 - Health Insurance - TML 1,190.08 3,965.36
5373 - Longevity Pay 0.00 600.00
5374 - Medicare Expenses 21875 1.011.04
5375 - TMRS 219.65 916.70
5376 - SS Expenses 935.41 4,323.11
5377 - TWC Expenses 11.15 204.23
5379 - Wages 8,507.17 51,803.09
5370 - Payroll Expenses - Other 3,628.28 749.79
Total 5370 - Payroll Expenses 14,710.49 63,673.32

Page 1



2:50 PM City of Blue Ridge General Fund
07/28/17 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison

Accrual Basis

July 1 - 28, 2017

5380 - Postage, Freight & Shipping
5385 - Mortgage
5390 - Filing Fees
5500 - Road Construction
5501 - Pruett Street
5500 - Road Construction - Other

Total 5500 - Road Construction

5512 - Vehicle Purchase

5530 - Seminars - Training Courses
5535 - Special Project

5540 - Subscriptions, Dues & Permits
5700 - Trash

5710 - Travel/Mileage

5715 - Computer
5716 - Consulting Fees
5715 - Computer - Other

Total 5715 - Computer
5720 - Utilities
5721 - Electric Services
5723 - Mobile -Mayor/Public Wrks/BRVFD

5724 - Natural Gas Services
5726 - Telephone Services General

Total 5720 - Utilities

5900 - Debt Service-Principal
5902 - ANB Loan - City Hall Principal

Total 5900 - Debt Service-Principal

5930 - Debt Service-Interest
5950 - Capital Outlay

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4210 - Earned Interest

Total Other Income

Other Expense
6999 - Transfer to Other Funds

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul 1 -28, 17

0.00
16,572.70

16,5675.70

0.00
21.65
210.00
45.00
640.00

278.53

62.50
0.00

62.50

2,167.04
394.10
51.46
20510

2,817.70

3721
371.21

0.00
66.32

48,939.37

-31,122.68

0.00

0.00

000
000
0.00
-31,122.68

Oct 1, '16 - Jul 28, 17

514.75
437.53
121.98

-30,477.94
25,556.04

-4,921.90

40.00
470.20
9,900.31
692.00
5.721.32

278.53

1,125.00
2.812.73

3.937.73

17,398.45
4,033.66
643.10
4.673.85

26,749.06

2,198.60
2,198.60

360.26
66.32

202,117.48
78,945.68

6852

68.52

1.303.49
e NOURAE

-1,234.97

77,710.71




2:53 PM

07/28/17
Accrual Basis

City of Blue Ridge Revenue

Profit & Loss YTD Comparison

July 1 - 28, 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4700 -
- Transfer Fee
4702 -
4703 -
4704 -
4705 -
4706 -
4707 -
4708 -
4709 -
4750 -

4701

4751

Water Bill Income

Sewer Charges

Late Charges

Trash Charges

Water Surcharge

NSF Fee

Conservation Fee Income
Reconnect Fees

Credit Card Fees

Water Deposit

- Sales Tax - Trash
4752 -
4753 -

Water
Non Refund. Deposit Fee

Total Income

Expense

5140
- Bond Payment
5151 -
5152 -
5229 -
5230 -
5270 -
5320 -
5325 -
5340 -
5370 -

5150

Bank Fees

Interest Expense
Penalties

Finance Fee

Fuel Expense

Janitorial

Maint. & Repair Office Equ
Miscellaneous Expense
Office Supplies

Payroll Expenses

5372 - Health Insurance - TML

5373 - Longevity Pay

5374 - Medicare Expenses
5375 - TMRS

5376 - SS Expenses

5377 - TWC Expenses

5379 - Wages

5370 - Payroll Expenses - Other

Total 5370 - Payroll Expenses

5378

5400

5530

5540

5710

- Uniforms
5380 -
- Refund - Water Deposits
5450 -
5510 -
- Seminars - Training Courses

- Subscriptions, Dues & Permits
5700 -
- Travel/Mileage
5715 -

Postage, Freight & Shipping
Returned Checks

Sales Tax Expense (Trash)
Trash Pickup

Computer

5716 - Consulting Fees
5715 - Computer - Other

Total 5715 - Computer

5720

- Utilities

5721 - Electric Services
5725 - Pagers/2-Way Radios
5726 - Telephone Services

Total 5720 - Utilities

Jul1-28,17

0.00
0.00

1,500.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

183.00

0.00

1,500.00

0.00

3,183.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

580.25
32.99

0.00

2571
40,50

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
7,036.62

7,036.62

0.00

177.50
413.12

0.00

1,647.50

0.00
0.00

6,206.33

62.50
0.00

0.00

62.50

2212.39
32.69
22578

2,470.86

Oct 1, '16 - Jul 28, 17

150.567.62
30.50
95,778.71
10,439.35
71,323.13
3,812.00
-44.15
3,600.32
3,783.00
2,473.00
773.00
500.00
48,049 81
1,523.00

392,509.29

263.32
38,243.42
2,383.01
141.80
3,019.53
2,793.16
161.99
205.66
1,277.23
226.95

577.57

240.00
1,154.96
808.99
4.938.46
719.46
81,987.33
36,332.68

126,759.45

290.93
1,659.58
3,500.88

67.80
4,894.88

625.00

3,140.48
61,614.18
457 97

62.50
125.00

187.50

25,826.56
323.37
2,032.02

28,181.95

Page 1



2:53 PM City of Blue Ridge Revenue

07/28/17 Profit & Loss YTD Com parison
Accrual Basis July 1 - 28, 2017
Jul 1-28,17 Oct 1,'16 - Jul 28, 17
5800 - Water & Sewer

5801 - W&S Maint & Repair 6,702.24 24 291.20

5802 - W&S Parts & Equipment 735.22 42 398.29

5803 - W&S Testing/Samples 729.15 5,845.45

5804 - Vehicle Maint/Repairs 0.00 26526

5805 - Water & Sewer - Chemicals 203.74 4,098.00

5809 - Water - Contract Labor 800.00 8,000.00

5811 - Water - Conservation 0.00 2.829.62

5821 - Sewer - Other 0.00 1,280.00

5800 - Water & Sewer - Other 0.00 10,884 60
Total 5800 - Water & Sewer 9,170.35 99,892 42
5810 - Water Bill Expense 0.00 1,350.32
5906 - ANB Vac Tron Principal 334.88 3,374 .27
5999 - Bad Debt Expense 0.00 -82.02
6690 - Reconciliation Discrepancies 0.00 -1,758.73
Total Expense 28,199.11 382,882 93
Net Ordinary Income -25,016.11 9,626 36

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

4210 - Earned Interest 0.00 32096
4999 - Transfer from Other Funds B B 0.00 1,303 49
Total Other Income 0.00 1,624 45
Other Expense
6999 - Transfer to Other Funds 0.00 384.01
Total Other Expense 0.00 384.01
Net Other Income 0.00 1,240 .44

Net Income -25,016.11 10,866.80

Page 2



Blue Ridge Fire Department

July 2017
Total Runs 21
Total City Runs 6 29%
Total County Runs 14 66%
Total Mutual Aid calls given 1 5%
Total County and Mutual Aid 15 71%

Calls by Response

Inside City Limits Outside City Limits
EMS** 5 EMS**
Electrical fire 1 MVC

Structure Fire
Down Tree

Special Event

**EMS calls accounted for 67% of July 2017 runs.



Mutual Aid Calls

Mutual Aid Given 1

e Structure Fire Melissa FD

Mutual Aid Received 0

Response Time
Average Response Time in City
(From dispatch to arrival) 7.16 Includes Hwy 121/160 and Staging
Average Response Time in County
(From dispatch to arrival) 10.86
Average Chute Time all Calls
(From dispatch to enroute) 5.52
Average call lasting
(From dispatch to clear) 49 minutes

Average Number of Fire Fighters on scene 3.90



CITY OF BLUE RIDGE
RESOLUTION #R-2017-0801-002

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS,
AUTHORIZING THE APPOINTMENT OF TERRY DOUGLAS AS CITY OF BLUE
RIDGE MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE.

WHEREAS, the City of Blue Ridge has determined that a Municipal Judge is necessary
to perform the judicial functions of the Municipal Court of the City of Blue Ridge; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to appoint Terry Douglas as the Municipal Court Judge for
the City of Blue Ridge; and

WHEREAS, the effective term of service for the Municipal Court Judge shall be from
August 1, 2017 through August 1, 2019 with subsequent two year term; and

WHEREAS, reimbursable services of the Municipal Court Judge by the City of Blue
Ridge shall constitute all time spent on any matters assigned including conference,
telephone calls, investigation, drafting of documents, correspondence, negotiations,
legal research and travel to conduct City of Blue Ridge Municipal Court business; and

WHEREAS, a monthly stipend of $200 will be provided by the City of Blue Ridge for
such services;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS:

Section 1: The City Council authorizes the appointment of Terry Douglas as City of
Blue Ridge Municipal Court Judge for a two year term effective August 1, 2017 through
August 1, 2019 with a monthly stipend of $200 for services as the City of Blue Ridge
Municipal Court Judge with subsequent two year terms provided.

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Blue Ridge, Texas
this the 1st day of August, 2017.

Rhonda Williams, Mayor
ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary



CITY OF BLUE RIDGE
RESOLUTION # R-2017-0801-003

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BLUE RIDGE APPROVING COOPERATION WITH
THE CITIES SERVED BY TNMP TO REVIEW TEXAS-NEW MEXICO POWER
COMPANY’S APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF AN ADJUSTMENT TO ITS
ENERGY EFFICIENCY COST RECOVERY FACTOR; HIRING LEGAL AND
CONSULTING SERVICES TO NEGOTIATE WITH THE COMPANY AND DIRECT
ANY NECESSARY LITIGATION AND APPEALS; FINDING THAT THE MEETING AT
WHICH THIS RESOLUTION IS PASSED IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED
BY LAW; REQUIRING NOTICE OF THIS RESOLUTION TO LEGAL COUNSEL.

WHEREAS, on or about May 26, 2017, Texas-New Mexico Power Company (“TNMP”
or “Company”), pursuant to the Public Utility Regulatory Act (“PURA") § 39.905 and
Public Utility Commission of Texas (“Commission” or “PUC") Substantive
Rule 25.181(f), filed with the Commission an application for a 201 Energy Efficiency
Cost Recovery Factor (“EECRF”), PUC Docket No. 47217; and

WHEREAS, the City of Blue Ridge will cooperate with similarly situated city members
and other city participants located within the TNMP service area in conducting a review
of the Company'’s application and to hire and direct legal counsel and consultants and to
prepare a common response and to negotiate with the Company and direct any
necessary litigation; and

WHEREAS, working with the Cities Served by TNMP (“Cities”) to review the rates
charged by TNMP allows members to accomplish more collectively than each city could
do acting alone; and

WHEREAS, Cities has a history of participation in PUC dockets and projects, as well as
court proceedings, affecting transmission and distribution utility rates in TNMP’s service
area to protect the interests of municipalities and electric customers residing within
municipal boundaries; and

WHEREAS, PURA § 33.023 provides that costs incurred by cities in ratemaking
activities are to be reimbursed by the regulated utility.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLUE
RIDGE, TEXAS:

Section 1.  That the City is authorized to participate with Cities in PUC Docket No.
47217.

Section 2.  That subject to the right to terminate employment at any time, the City of
Blue Ridge hereby authorizes the hiring of the law firm of Lloyd Gosselink and
consultants to negotiate with the Company, make recommendations to the City



regarding reasonable rates, and to direct any necessary administrative proceedings or
court litigation associated with an appeal of this application filed with the PUC.

Section 3. That the City's reasonable rate case expenses shall be reimbursed by
TNMP.

Section 4. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which
this Resolution is passed is open to the public as required by law and the public notice
of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required.

Section 5. A copy of this Resolution shall be sent to Chris Brewster, Counsel to

Cities, at Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C., 816 Congress Avenue, Suite
1900, Austin, Texas 78701.

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 1st day of August, 2017.

Rhonda Williams, Mayor
City of Blue Ridge, Texas

ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary



CITY OF BLUE RIDGE
RESOLUTION # 2017-0801-001

WHEREAS, the undersigned Employer is an Employer Member of the TML MultiState
Intergovernmental Employee Benefits Pool (hereinafter referred to as the “Pool”);

WHEREAS, the undersigned Employer sponsors an employee benefit plan;

WHEREAS, the undersigned Employer is responsible for the administration of its
employee benefit plan as the Plan Administrator; and

WHEREAS, the undersigned Employer wants the Pool to assist the Employer in
complying with the requirements of Continuation of Coverage as required by Federal
law.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises, mutual covenants and
agreements contained herein, the undersigned Employer and the Pool agree as follows:

1. Effective Date

As of the first day of October, 2017, the Pool will commence COBRA Continuation of
Coverage administration for the undersigned Employer for all qualifying events
occurring thereafter and during the term of this agreement.

2. Employer Duties
1. The undersigned Employer will notify the Pool's Billing/Eligibility Representative

assigned to the Employer via FAX or Telephone (with a written follow up) within one
(1) business day of a qualifying event, as defined by the COBRA Continuation of
Coverage statute and its amendments, or a termination for gross misconduct of a
Covered Employee for which the Employer has knowledge. Examples of qualifying
events include termination; lump sum or severance settlement; resignation; death;
retirement if the employee does not enroll for retiree coverage when offered under
the Employer's benefit plan; reduction in hours [including reduction to zero (0)
hours], call to duty for military service and absence from work for an injury or illness
after all earned sick leave, vacation leave and FMLA has been exhausted.

2. The undersigned Employer will distribute Attachment A, which advises each
Covered Individual of their rights and responsibilities under COBRA Continuation of
Coverage. The Employer will certify through a letter to the Pool that Attachment A
was distributed to all Covered Individuals as of the date the Pool commenced
COBRA Continuation of Coverage Administration.

3. The undersigned Employer will distribute Attachment A to all employees who
become covered by the Employer’s benefit plan after the date the Pool commenced
COBRA Continuation of Coverage administration and include verification of the
distribution with the enrollment card when it is submitted to the Pool.

4. The undersigned Employer will notify the Pool via FAX or Telephone (with a written
follow-up) within one (1) business day of gaining knowledge that a Covered
Individual has legally separated, divorced or is no longer eligible for coverage, e.g.,
the Covered employee or dependent is voluntarily dropped from coverage.



5. The undersigned Employer will notify the Pool at least ten (10) business days prior
to any open enrollment period. The notice to the Pool will include the dates of the
open enrollment.

6. The undersigned Employer will immediately notify the Pool of any suspected claim,
demand or suit arising from the administration of COBRA Continuation of Coverage.

7. To the extent allowed by law, the undersigned Employer will indemnify and hold
harmless the Pool and its officers, agents, employees and representatives from all
suits, actions, losses, damages (including punitive damages), claims or liability of
any type, including without limiting the generality of the foregoing all expenses of
litigation, court costs, and attorney’s fees, resulting from the failure of the
undersigned Employer to give any notice required by this Agreement. The foregoing
reimbursement obligation shall specifically include any medical claim costs incurred
by the Pool because of the failure of the Employer to give any notice of an
employee termination or other qualifying event. The undersigned Employer will fund
this obligation out of current revenues in the year the obligation is determined or will
levy a tax to fund the obligation if current revenues are insufficient.

8. Any decision of whether an Employee was terminated because of gross misconduct
will be made by the Employer no later than (a) the forty-fifth (45th) day following the
termination or (b) the date a COBRA election notice is mailed to the Employee,
whichever is earlier. Any determination of gross misconduct shall be based only on
events prior to the termination of employment.

3. PoolDuties
1. The Pool staff will monitor changes in COBRA Continuation of Coverage and the
case law which develops interpreting COBRA Continuation of Coverage.

2. The Pool will provide election notices within fourteen (14) days of the receipt of
notices of qualifying events sent by the Employer.

3. The Pool will provide the appropriate notification letters to the employee or their
dependent(s) as required by COBRA Continuation of Coverage statutes. These
letters may include any or all of the following:

1. benefit availability - initial notice, enrollment card and cost;
2. confirmation of enrollment and payment coupons
3. notice of termination letters:

« Failure to reply

= Failure to make initial payment

= Failure to make regular payment

= End of eligibility (no longer qualified)
« End of eligibility period

4. open enroliment
5. contribution change and revised payment coupons
6. conversion to an individual policy



7. Medicare eligibility
8. verification of incapacitated child status

4. The Pool will provide the COBRA Continuation of Coverage participants with 1D
cards, a benefit booklet, and other materials as the need may arise.

5. The Pool will maintain records that all required notifications were sent and copies
are available to the Employer upon request.

6. The Pool will collect the required contributions at the maximum amount allowed by
law. Upon notice for the Employer under II.1., the Pool has fourteen (14) days to
send the COBRA Continuation of Coverage election notice. Once the election
notice is mailed the qualifying beneficiary has sixty (60) days to elect COBRA
Continuation of Coverage. If the qualified beneficiary elects COBRA Continuation of
Coverage the qualified beneficiary has forty-five (45) days from election to make the
first payment. If partial payments are made and the payment deficiency is
insignificant, Pool contacts the qualified beneficiary for full payment. The qualified
beneficiary has thirty (30) days from deficiency notification to make payment.
Insignificant payment deficiency is the lesser of $50 or 10% of amount due.

7. The Pool will periodically provide the Employer, for their review, with the text of the
letter and notices to be used in administering this Agreement. The Pool maintains
final authority over the text of these letters and notices. The Pool reserves unto itself
the right to modify the letters and notices as may be required pursuant to the
COBRA Continuation of Coverage statute, any applicable case law and to promote
the efficient administration of the Agreement.

8. To the extent allowed by law, the Pool will indemnify, defend, reimburse, and hold
harmless the Employer and its employees from any and all liabilities, claims,
demands, or suits arising from or related to the provision of COBRA Continuation of
Coverage administrative services unless those liabilities, claims, demands, or suits
arise out of the Employer’s failure to give any notice as required in ll, 1, 2, 3,4, 5
and 6 of this Agreement. This notice is required by the agreement or by law. The
Pool, upon notice by the Employer will immediately investigate, handle, respond to
and defend any such claims, demands or suits at the Employer’s sole expense. If
the liability, claim, demand or suit is based on negligence this contract of indemnity
shall apply and the negligence of the Employer and the Pool will be on a
percentage basis as in a pure comparative negligence situation under the law.

9. The Pool's responsibilities under this contract are for COBRA Continuation of
Coverage that the Employer is required to provide under Federal law, and does not
have any responsibility for other benefits such as group life insurance or disability.

4. Notice
Any notice to be given under this Agreement, other than those in ll, 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 of
this Agreement, shall be deemed given and received on the first to occur of the
following: (a) actual receipt by the party to be notified; or (b) five days after deposit of
such notice in the US Mail system if sent by Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested,
postage prepaid, and addressed to the party to be notified at the address of such party
set forth below or as designated from time to time in writing by giving not less than ten



days in advance notice to the other party. The initial addresses for the Pool and
Employer shall be as follows:

Address of Pool Address of Employer

Executive Director City of Blue Ridge
TML MultiState Intergovernmental Employee Benefits Pool 200 S Main St

Texas Municipal Center Blue Ridge, TX 75424
1821 Rutherford Lane, Suite 300

Austin, Texas 78754-5151

5. Compensation

1. The Employer will pay the Pool a one-time $50.00 set up fee and a $0.50 Per
Participant Per Month fee for each participating participant per month that enrolls in
COBRA Continuation of Coverage.

2. Other special services which may be requested by the Employer but are not
contained in this Agreement will be billed at a mutually agreeable hourly rate.

6. Miscellaneous Provisions

1. This Agreement represents the complete understanding of the parties and may not
be modified or amended without the written agreement of both parties.

2. The parties agree that venue for any dispute arising under the terms of this
Agreement shall be in Austin, Travis County, Texas.

3. The parties agree that venue for any dispute arising out of the performance under
their Agreement shall be in Austin, Travis County, Texas.

4. In performing the administrative services under this Agreement, the Pool may rely
without qualification on the information provided by the Employer.

5. The Pool agrees to take over the remaining COBRA Continuation of Coverage
administration for any of the Employer’s current COBRA Continuation of Coverage
participants, without Employer compensation, so long as the Employer furnishes the
information necessary to effectuate the transfer.

6. This Agreement is entire as to all of the performance to be rendered under it. If any
term or provision of this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be
invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of the provision of this Agreement
shall be void and of no force and effect.



4

It is understood that the Pool will charge the COBRA Continuation of Coverage
participant the administration fee allowed by the COBRA Continuation of Coverage
statute.

7. Termination

1.

Term of this initial Agreement shall be from its effective date through 09/30/2018, at
12:00 a.m. The Employer may annually renew the Agreement for the subsequent
twelve (12) month period by executing and returning the Pool's rerate notice and
benefit selection for each year.

Either party may terminate this Agreement at anytime by giving the other party
written notice at least thirty (30) days prior to the specified date.

This Agreement terminates, without further notice, on the date the undersigned
Employer is no longer an Employer of the Pool.

. All records in possession of the Pool relating to COBRA Continuation of Coverage

administration at termination of the Agreement will be transferred to the Employer
within forty-five (45) business days.

. Should this Agreement terminate for any reason it does not relieve either party of

their duties nor obligations during the period when this Agreement was in full force
and effect.

This Agreement is entered into for the Employer under authorization of City of Blue
Ridge, at a duly called meeting held on August 1, 2017.

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 1st day of August, 2017.

Rhonda Williams, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary



CITY OF BLUE RIDGE
RESOLUTION # R-2017-0801-004

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS,
PROVIDING FOR INVESTMENT POLICY SCOPE, STANDARD OF CARE,
INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES, DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY AND APPOINTMENT
OF INVESTMENT OFFICERS, EITHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST,
AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS, STRATEGIES, SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY,
DIVERSIFICATION, INTERNAL CONTROLS, MARKET YIELD, REPORTING,
ADOPTING AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Blue Ridge acknowledges the high priority of providing
necessary guardianship of public funds in the municipal sector; and

WHEREAS, the City Council expressly intends to set high fiscal standards, delegate
treasury and investment duties to appropriate officials, and to review the actual
performance at regular intervals; and

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby intends to implement investment requirements set
forth in the Texas Government Code, 2256.005, Public Funds Investment, Subchapter
A - Public Funds Investment Act and Subchapter B - Investment of Public Funds;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS;

SECTION 1. The City of Blue Ridge Investment Policy attached hereto as Exhibit "A" is
hereby the official policy of the City of Blue Ridge, Texas.

SECTION 2. This Resolution shall take effect immediately from its passage.

SECTION 3. All provisions of the resolution of the City of Blue Ridge in conflict with
other provisions of this or other resolutions are repealed, and all other provisions of the
resolutions of the City of Blue Ridge not in conflict with the provisions of this resolution,
shall remain in full force and effect.

DULY PASSED by the City Council of the City of Blue Ridge, Texas this the 1st day of
August, 2017.

Rhonda Williams, Mayor
ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary



CITY OF BLUE RIDGE
RESOLUTION # R-2017-0801-005

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS,
DECLARING SPECIFIED PROPERTY A SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING THE SALE
THEREOF.

WHEREAS, the Blue Ridge Public Works Department has the following items as
surplus and the proceeds from the sale of these items will be placed in the General Tax
Fund:

e 1994 Ford F250 Diesel VIN #2FTHF25M2RCA75717
e 1960's Ingram Street Roller

¢ 1967 Galion Road Grader Model 104G

e 1990's Utility Bed for F150

o Generator

WHEREAS, the staff recommends the described items above be declared surplus
property and sold;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS to declare the above described vehicles and equipment as
surplus property and to authorize the sale thereof.

DULY PASSED by the City Council of the City of Blue Ridge, Texas this the 1st day of
August, 2017.

Rhonda Williams, Mayor
ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary



i Agenda Request

Name: Fﬂ \“\’h EQ c.Xy pate: (0 \l N LQ-O\Y?
Address:_\ \ q \‘\C)»V YO N G A C\Q/\L % e \l[_')zi_. 01 Qi{ E}{.‘ 75&#\4&(;
PhonteD%‘ :J)Q-/,l““" LJ[ 0\5\6 Cell: 94\\}( b SO &\‘- qg Q O

Agenda
Eest:%@%@&%_ﬁ@@&%ﬂ
TONWWAN &4 2 L. PN S ) forx C'[\mwl_\'g_d.l

—r

Property Address: ;DD L*\-j ' \:m ng
Company/Drganization:P-y:A- PHQ 3—-?( %)

Meeting you wish to attend:_w

Will representative be present at meeting: —\"F!’

Do you have material that will need to be handed out prior to the meeting: CD_I.:.)"hb ﬁK_Q

| understand that this a request to be placed on the requested agenda, to go before the City Council of
the City of Blue Ridge. This is not a guarantee that | will be placed on the requested agenda.

L 3 a7

Date

Signature



Property St 200 S FM 545, Blue Ridge, Tx 75424

Lot 90 X 88 Feet 15 feet off back of property line
15 ft
20 ft

R

15 Ft 24 ft by 48 ft A
M
P

Porch (8 x 48 ft)
—
P
d P P
: 25 ft off front property line




Page 1 of 1

1]
Restroom Common Area

[] Office

Office Dffice Office Hall',-

]

f] Office

Difice

e - o I o

[] [] Reception Reception : J !} Office

Office : . T %

T N
Parch

file:///C:/Users/Faith/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/IE/3ANNNDNOV/Flo... 6/19/2017



Email - fjech@farmersagent.com Page 5 of 12

httne-/Avehmail nnctaffice net/tnl/Meecaoe/3I1TOOEMRY A /PrintPreview?a=465VeNX 7477 a/13/2017



Page 1 of 1

httn-/amser memillanmavare comimaaec/nartahle_crlacernnmel ino ARITAN0T17T



Council Agenda Request
200 South Main

Blue Ridge, Texas 75424
972-752-5791

Form must be completely filled out. Return to City Hall by the last Tuesday of the Month to be considered for the
next City Council Meeting.

vame: _()(d0ilp Lomins pate: 112 / 1]
Address: f';]%{*{' PH’(}/}(U{({ dﬂ—" b! Lid pj {-’{.I/"I,{ / 77( 7I)L J‘L
— 454 - 09 O cel: 77 Q %30 -H8K /)fﬁ’lx?{’ LN

Property Address: Qﬁtl };’ACLL(J(_{ % - HJ[PU' }LL({ L*K_ I TX, 4 {)udL[
Company / Organization: U(h) ’J’WMHM"I(A
Agenda Request: ‘);'(III' e‘)i\&’lfl\ (i ﬂ’rGY‘C@Q ‘{{1\\ L[ PI(’ O

gl
Date of meeting you wish to attend: )S | J}(/‘

Will representative be present at meeting: ‘IF Yes 0 No
Do you have material that will need to be handed out prior to the meeting: [ Yes l;i No

(Please provide to City Secretary)

| understand that this a request to be placed on the requested agenda to go before the City Council of the City
of Blue Ridge . This is not a guarantee that | will be placed on the requested agenda.

, .
kj,/ ) N/ A ANpree ) |4 / |~

‘ Appllcants Signature Date




‘ABAING BIUBUPID 1IN BISBREY ‘NO| ‘8528089 'NYDHN "SdN 'Ovd 'SESn
‘00839 died 4 Juswaiou 'dRwisiyl 'auwoag ‘gy3H 'Ws3 ssunog

wy Z1o 900 €0°0 0
L L L i 1 1 I 1 1
I ! T T T T T T 1
w200 SE00 2400 0
LS2'2: 2102 '8z Ainp
T Nidaviss —
= |
, /
1
L
e - [
coc H b
£0C .
|
_
L
G0f ” _
1
|
|
e |
ok o w\\. e |
80z Im 1z ﬁ
e |
- |
S\ (=
.z._n_,méb\ 2y L
8.
245 GIZ AzZslz | EIZINE \
\ £lg ._ﬁ 5
o
4
2!
LIE __wﬂ
I.|,|.|.|.]|.|.|.|.|f|.| = L]
E%ﬁﬁafﬁj ﬁB_
B — ox |
TR et S I R o e S ST ”
e e e
N e s [ |
L0E 4 __
| |

SRL



Council Agenda Request
200 South Main

Blue Ridge, Texas 75424
972-752-5791

Form must be completely filled out. Return to City Hall by the last Tuesday of the Month to be considered for the
next City Council Meeting.

Name: \\)\u (*Wlﬁ @ P‘QL{—&S {Y\ﬂq{( /€S Date: ) ] 915_’ lj
Address: L(_j\ 13“ ( { Jt‘\d_ %‘(
ovone: L0 420~ |0 e

Property Address: |O I @M fd_
Company / Organization:

Agenda Request: VMKMU -g’()r &OWM(JIQ QBRJ(@U[\LV

Date of meeting you wish to attend:

Will representative be present at meeting: )g]/ Yes 0 No
Do you have material that will need to be handed out prior to the meeting: 0 Yes /@/No

(Please provide to City Secretary)

| understand that this a request to be placed on the requested agenda to go before the City Council of the City
of-Blue Ridge . This is not a guarantee that | will be placed on the requested agenda.

M AT, S 2950

Applicants Sign aturd Date




Cicy Of Blue Riuge

April 8th, 2015

Charles Powers

101 Pruett
Blue Ridge, Texas 75424

RE: Variance Request

Mr. Powers,

On April 7th, 2015 the Blue Ridge City Council met in Regular Session. On the agenda was your request
for a variance regarding a storage container on your property located at 101 Pruett Street. The City

Council of Blue Ridge made the following motion.

‘Motion was made to allow a temporary variance for up to 6 months. Based on this motion you would
need to resolve the aesthetic issues related to the storage container to allow it to stay on the property.
Some of the suggestions presented to you at the meeting were painting and fencing.

Once you resolve the aesthetic issues please provide photographic proof of compliance to City Hall. If
City Hall has not received proof of compliance by October 7th, 2015, you will again be placed on the
agenda for reconsideration of a variance request at the November 3rd, 2015 meeting.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact our office at (972) 752-5791.

Thank you,

{ ey Aot

Nacy Southard

City Secretary

City of Blue Ridge

200 S. Main

Blue Ridge, Texas 75424
(972) 752-5791

(972) 752-9160 fax

200 S. Main * Blue Ridae. TX 75424 « Office: 972.752.5791  Fax: 972.752.9760



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF COLLIN

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT
FOR LAW-ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Law-Enforcement Services (the
Agreement) is made by and between Collin County (County), and the City of Blue

Ridge, a municipal corporation (City).

WHEREAS, City desires to contract with County for law-enforcement services to

be provided by the Collin County Sheriff’s Office, as specified; and

WHEREAS, County is willing to provide such services under this Agreement,

and

~WHEREAS, City and County desire to. use their authority under the Interlocal
Cooperation Act of the Texas Government Code, chapter 791; and
NOW THEREFORE, City and County, for mutual consideration, agree as

follows:

1. TERM. This Agreement is effective as of October I, 2017 (the Effective Date),
and its term will continue for four years from the Effective Date to the Expiration
Date. See Gov't Code, § 791.011(i). Contract Year | will run from October 1, 2017,
to September 30, 2018. Contract Years 2, 3, and 4 will start on October | of each

successive year.



2. COUNTY'S OBLIGATIONS.

2.1 Law-Enforcement Services. County will, through the Sheriff's Office,
provide City with law-enforcement services as described in paragraph 2.5(a) and
Exhibit A, in accordance with the Sheriff’s Office’s policies and procedures and
local, state, and federal law. These services will include general preventive patrol,
answering calls for police assistance, investigations, traffic control and enforcement,
and any other services related to law enforcement and the protection of the citizens of
City. County will not generally enforce City ordinances or permit requirements. City

has no regular police department.

2.2 Planning and Supervision. County will plan, organize, and supervise all
tasks and matters that are part of its provision of law-enforcement services and
County’s performance under this Agreement. County will assign, allocate, direct,

supervise, and discipline County personnel.

2.3 City Requests. County will promptly consider all requests from City
received through the Liaison Officer or the Sheriff’s Office’s communications
division (Dispatch) for law-enforcement services. County will make every reasonable
effort to comply with these requests consistent with: (1) this Agreement, (2) the

Sheriff’s Office’s policies and procedures, and (3) local, state, and federal law.

24 County’s Liaison Officer. City may confer with County’s Liaison
Officer—the Commander of Operations in the Sheriff's Office—about County’s
performance under this Agreement. The Commander will oversee County’s
performance and devote sufficient time and attention to reasonably ensure County’s

proper performance. The Commander and the chain of command will supervise

2



deputies, officers, and employees who provide County’s performance. The
Commander and the chain of command will also communicate and coordinate with
any deputies, officers, or employees of other sheriff’s offices, police departments, or

other agencies or entitics, who may also provide services along with County.
2:5 Deputies.

a. General. County will generally provide services during the times set forth
in Exhibit A. County will take dedicate a deputy to patrol the district in which City is
located and take reasonable steps to try to increase the level of law-enforcement
services provided to this district and to reduce response times to calls for service.
County will select and structure shifts and work hours to best serve the district, in
light of a town’s or city’s requests, the history and pattern of service calls, reports or
occurrences of crime, and other law-enforcement or emergency circumstances.
During times not specified in Exhibit A, County will continue to provide law-
enforcement services in the manner and at the level currently provided to other,

similarly populated, unincorporated areas in Collin County.

b. Body-Worn Cameras. In 2015, the legislature passed a body-worn-
camera program. See Occupations Code, §§ 1701.651-1701.663. If and when the
Sheriff’s Office implements a policy to equip patrol deputies generally with body-
worn cameras, then the deputy dedicated to providing services to the patrol district in

which City is located will receive the same equipment.

County alone will be responsible for complying with state body-worn-camera
law, including the provisions related to deputy training, policy, data retention, release

of recordings or other information, and reporting. In an incident involving City,



County will provide City’s officials and City’s attorneys and experts with reasonable
viewing of any relevant recordings—including those made by in-vehicle or body-
worn cameras—consistent with investigative, law-enforcement, or criminal- or civil-
defense requirements, including those in section 1701.660 of the Occupations Code.
The Sheriff alone will make all decisions about public or other release of records,
including decisions under sections 1701.661-1701.663 of the Occupations Code or

the Public Information Act, Texas Gov't Code, chapter 552.
County alone will retain all body-worn-camera property at this Agreement’s end.

2.6 Reports of Services. The Sheriff’s Office will provide City with written
reports of all law-enforcement activity within the City, in form and content that are

consistent with the Sheriff’s Office’s policies and procedures.
2.7 Patrol Vehicles.

a. seneral Obligation. County will provide and maintain the Patrol
Vehicles to provide services in the patrol district in which City is located. A “Patrol
Vehicle” means the make-ready vehicle together with the installed equipment,
including the radio, computer, in-car camera system, technology for internet
connectivity, all software and updates, and emergency equipment and decals. County
may include radar, in which case it will become part of the Patrol Vehicle. County

alone will retain all Patrol Vehicles.

b. Initial Patrol Vehicle. County will initially purchase and provide one

patrol vehicle, the initial Patrol Vehicle.



C. Replacement or New Patrol Vehicles. A “replacement Patrol Vehicle”
is one that is purchased or put into service under this Agreement to replace any Patrol
Vehicle, including the initial Patrol Vehicle. A “new Patrol Vehicle” is a Patrol
Vehicle that is bought and put into service under this Agreement and whose addition
results in more than one vehicle being dedicated to provide services under the

Agreement.

d. Additional Patrol Vehicles. Either party may confer with the other about
increasing the total number of Patrol Vehicles dedicated to service under this
Agreement. If the parties agree that County should buy and add a new Patrol Vehicle,
then City agrees to reimburse County for the new vehicle on terms analogous to the
reimbursement terms outlined here, adjusted for the then-prevailing price and
circumstances. But once the parties agree to terms and County buys and dedicates a
replacement or new Patrol Vehicle to service, then City has a surviving obligation to

pay its reimbursement amount.

e. Replacement Schedule. County will replace the initial or any other Patrol
Vehicle whenever County determines the Patrol Vehicle should be replaced in light of
County policy, which considers a vehicle’s condition, use, value, accident or damage
history, repair costs, reasonably available replacement and repair options, and

estimated remaining useful life for patrol purposes.

3. CITY’S OBLIGATIONS.

3.1 Payments. City will pay County the reimbursement amounts set out in

this paragraph and in Exhibits A and B.



a. Reimbursement Amounts—Patrol Vehicles. City will pay to County its
reimbursement amount, which is $34.248—or one-half of the full cost of the initial
Patrol Vehicle (a sedan) of $68,496. City will pay this $34,248 in four, equal

quarterly installments of $8,562 each, beginning on October 1, 2017.

One Patrol Vehicle will ordinarily remain in service for the patrol district in
which City is located. If the parties agree to dedicate more than one Patrol Vehicle
and County must purchase a new vehicle under paragraph 2.7, then City will pay its
reimbursement amount of one-half of the new vehicle’s cost in four, equal, quarterly
installments, beginning on the first day of the next calendar month after the vehicle is

first used in service under this Agreement.

b. Reimbursement Amount in Year 1—Deputies. City will pay to County
its reimbursement amount, which is $38,188.50—or one-half of the cost of a
dedicated deputy’s annual compensation of $76,377.' City will pay this $38,188.50 in

four, equal quarterly installments of $9,547.13 each, beginning on October |, 2017.

c. Reimbursement Amounts in Years 2, 3, and 4—Deputies. The parties
will negotiate and agree to City’s reimbursement amount for deputy compensation for
contract Years 2, 3, and 4, parallel to the calculations in paragraph 3.1(b). The parties

will try to agree to new terms in writing before October | of each contract year.
d. Reimbursement Amount for Additional Deputies. County will
ordinarily dedicate one deputy to provide services under this Agreement. [f the parties

agree 1o the dedication of more than one deputy, then City will reimburse County for

" Estimate: The deputy’s salary is an estimate as of June 9. The figure will be updated by the time of
signing,



its proportionate share of the additional deputy’s annual compensation on terms

parallel to those here, adjusted for the then-prevailing costs and circumstances.

e Reimbursement for Extraordinary Services. If City asks County to
provide a higher level of services than County ordinarily provides under this
Agreement, then County will use reasonable efforts to accommodate City’s request
and City agrees to reimburse County for overtime under § 3 to Exhibit A and to
negotiate terms to reimburse County for any other extraordinary costs, including costs

for fuel or equipment, to provide the extra service.

3.2 City’s Liaison Officer. County will confer with City’s Liaison Officer—

the Mayor of the City of New Hope—about this Agreement.

4. NOTICE AND CONFERENCE; SUSPENSION OF SERVICES.

4.1 Notice & Conference. If a party believes that the other party has not met,
or is not meeting, an obligation under this Agreement, the party will contact the
other’s Liaison Officer to discuss the issue. If the aggrieved party does not believe
that this informal contact, discussion, and ensuing efforts have fixed the issue, then
the party will notify the other’s Liaison Officer in writing of the party’s belief or
complaint with reasonable detail to permit the other party to address the issue. The
other party will then have a reasonable time to address the issue and improve its
performance. The parties should assess a “reasonable time” under the relevant

circumstances and with regard to the nature of the issue.



4.2 Suspension. If City fails to make a payment as required by this
Agreement within 30 days of the due date. County may suspend service until payment

is received, or County may terminate this Agreement under paragraph 5.

4.3 Notice of Suspension. If County decides that it will suspend service to
City for any reason, including for non-payment of any monies under this Agreement,
then County will notify City’s Liaison Officer by telephone and in writing of the date
service will be suspended. County will use reasonable efforts to provide advance

notice of at least five calendar days.

5. TERMINATION.

3.1 Notice & Conference. Before a party tries to terminate this Agreement,

the party must follow the notice-and-conference procedures in paragraph 4.1.

532 Termination by City. City may terminate this Agreement by giving 90

days written notice to County.

5.3 Termination by County. County may terminate this Agreement by giving

90 days written notice to City.

54  Recoveries & Remedies. County will make a substantial investment in
this Agreement, particularly in purchasing the Patrol Vehicle, staffing the deputy
position, and, il it happens, implementing a patrol-wide body-worn-camera program
and integrating the dedicated deputy into it. City must reimburse County for all Patrol
Vehicles purchased for service under this Agreement, regardless of when this

Agreement ends or is terminated.



If the Agreement ends before the end of a contract Year, then City must pay a
prorated amount of reimbursement for deputy compensation for the portion during

which County provided services.

If City terminates the Agreement, then City will make all payments due within 30

days of the termination.

If County terminates the Agreement in contract Year |, then City may pay the
reimbursement amount for the Patrol Vehicle under the terms for repayment in
Year 1, even if the parties do not otherwise perform under the Agreement. In other
words, if County terminates in contract Year |, then City’s rights to pay

reimbursement on the terms of paragraphs 3.1(a) survive.

5.5 At this Agreement’s expiration or termination, County will provide all
reports that are outstanding under paragraph 2.6 within 15 business days of the

expiration or termination.

6. LIMITATION OF EXTRAORDINARY REMEDIES. While the parties are

entitled to the benefit of their bargain, the parties are not liable to each other for
damages in excess of the benefit of the bargain, whether identified as consequential,
incidental, indirect, special, punitive, or exemplary damages or for damages that arise
from special circumstances. This provision does not affect either party’s rights to
remedies set out in this Agreement, including the parties” rights in paragraph 5.4 and
County’s rights to the reimbursement amounts for Patrol Vehicles and for deputy

compensation for all periods County performed under this Agreement.



7. LIABILITY.

This Agreement is made for the express purpose of County providing law-
enforcement services to City, which is a governmental function or service within the

meaning of sections 791.003(3)(A) and 791.011 of the Government Code.

By entering or performing this Agreement, City and County waive no sovereign,

statutory, or other immunity or limitation of liability. See Gov’t Code, § 791.006(c).

8. NO THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES.

City and County do not intend to create or confer a benefit on any person or entity, who
is not a party to this Agreement. The parties do not intend to create a claim in favor of any

person or entity, who is not a party to this Agreement.

To the extent that a party uses insurance or similar coverage or assistance in performing
under this Agreement, then “City™ and “County™ will be interpreted to include the insurance

company or other relevant entity.
9. OTHER.
Each party represents and warrants that the person or persons signing this Agreement

have the requisite authority under section 791.011(d)(1) of the Government Code.

Each party paying for the performance of governmental functions or services must make
those payments from current revenues available to the paying party within the meaning of
section 791.011(d)(3) of the Government Code or other provision.

Texas law will govern this Agreement and the relationship between, and claims
and defenses of, the parties. See Gov’t Code, § 791.012.

The parties will treat a photocopy of this agreement as an original copy for all

purposes.



1. NOTICES.
A party will send any notice required under this Agreement by the United States

Postal Service, Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested to the following:

[fto City:

Mayor Rhonda Williams
City of Blue Ridge

200 S. Main St.

Blue Ridge, Texas 75424

mayorablueridgecity.com

If to Collin County:

Collin County Sheriff’s Office
Commander of Operations
4300 Community Blvd.
McKinney, Texas 75071

mlangan@co.collin.tx.us

With copy to:

Collin County Purchasing Agent
2300 Bloomdale Road, Ste. 3160
McKinney, Texas 75071

shoglundi@co.collin.tx.us




AGREED TO:

COLLIN COUNTY CITY OF BLUE RIDGE

Judge Keith Self Date City of Blue Ridge Date
2300 Bloomdale Road 200 S. Main St.

McKinney, TX 75071 Blue Ridge, TX 75424



EXHIBIT A
TO INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT
FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

This Exhibit A is incorporated into the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Law
Enforcement Services between Collin County (County) and the City of Blue Ridge
(City) dated _ (the Agreement), and has the same force and effect as
if originally written into the text of the Agreement.

|. Hours of Service. Pursuant to the Agreement, County will dedicate one deputy
to provide law-enforcement services to the patrol district in which City is located. The
deputy will generally provide services to this district 40 hours per week, with
overtime and Time Off as discussed below. County will determine the shifts or days
and times for the provision of services.

2. Vacation, Compensation, Personal and Sick Time. The dedicated deputy may
use vacation, compensation (“comp™), personal, and sick time accrued or allowed
pursuant to the policies and procedures of the Collin County Sheriff’s Office (Time
Off). City acknowledges and agrees that County will not provide alternate personnel
during the deputy’s Time Off. Otherwise, Time Off does not alter City’s obligations
under this Agreement. County will notify City of a deputy’s scheduled Time OfT in
advance when possible.

3. Overtime. In the event overtime pay is due to a dedicated deputy because of a
request by City for particular services under this Agreement, City will reimburse
County for such overtime pay.

4. The parties will review and evaluate this Exhibit’s terms and provision each
quarter. The parties may change or edit these terms as agreed. If the parties agree to
dedicate more than one deputy to provide services to City under this Agreement, then
City will agree to reimbursement and other terms parallel to those in paragraph 3.1
and Exhibit A.



EXHIBIT B
TO INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT
FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

This Exhibit B is incorporated into the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Law
Enforcement Services between Collin County (County) and the City of Blue Ridge
(City) dated _ (the Agreement), and has the same force and
effect as if originally written into the text of the Agreement.

Under this Agreement, County will purchase and provide the initial Patrol Vehicle
to provide law-enforcement services to the patrol district in which City is located.
Depending on circumstances, County may buy and dedicate a replacement or new
Patrol Vehicle as well. A “Patrol Vehicle” means the vehicle together with the
installed equipment, including computer, radar, camera, emergency equipment,
technology for internet connectivity, and all software and updates, if any.

1. In contract Year 1—October 1, 2017 to September 30, 2018—City will
reimburse County for one-half of the full cost of the initial Patrol Vehicle and the
compensation for the dedicated deputy. City will pay the following reimbursement
amounts in four, equal, quarterly payments:

Initial Patrol Vehicle $68,496 /2 = $34,248.00
Depiity $76377/2 =  $38.188.50
$72,436.50

Total

Each quarterly payment will be $72,436.50 / 4 = $18,109.13.
City will pay overtime reimbursement as set out in Exhibit A.
County pays its sheriff’s deputies in Patrol:

starting ~ $76,377,

mid $87,164, and

max $97.951.°

City intends to reimburse County for the one-half of the costs associated with
dedicating a deputy to provide services under this Agreement. In contract year I, the
deputy performing under this Agreement will be a starting deputy. The deputy’s pay
level may change in contract year 2, 3, or 4.

* Note: These figures were current as of June 9, 2017.



2 In contract Year 2—October 1, 2018 to September 30, 2019—~City will
reimburse County for one-half of the cost of the dedicated deputy at the deputy’s
salary level for October 1, 2018, The parties will negotiate the reimbursement amount
for Year 2 and will try to agree to them in writing before October 1, 2018.

3. [ contract Year 3—October |, 2019 to September 30, 2020—City will
reimburse County for one-half of the cost of the dedicated deputy at the deputy’s
salary level for October 1, 2019. The parties will negotiate the reimbursement amount
for Year 3 and will try to agree to them in writing before October 1, 2019.

4, In contract Year 4—October 1, 2020 to September 30, 2021—City will
reimburse County for one-half of the cost of the dedicated deputy at the deputy’s
salary level for October I, 2020. The parties will negotiate the reimbursement
amounts for Year 4 and will try to agree to them in writing before October 1, 2018.



